SEST/0-20/306/9-00570

Laraz / 3
4535~ L ﬁ/?h% and Return

/502002 o r2/20) 2002

o, .
1776 K STREET NW cW
James R. Bayes

WASHINGTON, DC 20006
October 28, 2013 202.719.7064

PHONE  202.719.7000
FAX  202.719.7049 jbayes@wileyrein.com

7925 JONES BRANCH DRIVE

MELEAI 8 g2z VIA HAND DELIVERY s

PHONE  703.905.2800 o - _ }
FAX 703.905.2820 } -t LFS A S

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission 0CT 282013
www.wileyrein.com The Portals
445 Twelfth Street, S.W. , wucral Communicativss Commic"

fca vt tha Soeday
12th Street Lobby, TW-A325 Giiico etz
Washington, DC 20554

Re: Transfer of Control of E4335
File No. SES-T/C-20130619-00510

Request for Extension of Consummation Period
Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Belo Corp., the parent company of the licensee associated with the
above-referenced transfer of control application, we respectfully request that the
period authorized for completion of the closing of the transfer of control from the
Shareholders of Belo Corp. to Gannett Co., Inc. be extended for an additional 60
days until December 21, 2013.

The Commission’s consent was granted on June 26, 2013. An extension request
was filed on August 15, 2013. Since additional time is needed to obtain
Commission consent to transfer other related facilities and to complete this
transaction, we hereby respectfully request an additional 60 days to consummate the
above-referenced transfer of control.

Kindly direct any questions concerning this matter to the undersigned.

Sincerely,

-

*via E-mail




